
 

 

 
 
 
 

Licensing Committee 
 
 
 

Thursday 12 May 2016 at 10.00 am 

 
To be held at at the Town Hall, 
Pinstone Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH 

 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillors David Barker (Chair), Jack Clarkson, Neale Gibson, Dianne Hurst, 
George Lindars-Hammond, Roy Munn, Anne Murphy, Josie Paszek, 
Vickie Priestley, Denise Reaney, Zoe Sykes and Cliff Woodcraft 
 

  

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for 
taxis and public entertainment.  
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk.  You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if 
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance.  The 
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between 
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.   
 
You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential 
information.  These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the 
Chair of the meeting.  Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for 
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council 
meetings. 
 
If you would like to attend the meeting please report to the First Point Reception 
desk where you will be directed to the meeting room. 
 
If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183 
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 
 

FACILITIES 

 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 



 

 

 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE AGENDA 
12 MAY 2016 

 
Order of Business 

 
1. Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements 

 
2. Apologies for Absence 
 
3. Exclusion of Public and Press 
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press 

and public 
 
4. Declarations of Interest 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be 

considered at the meeting. 
 
5. Minutes of Previous Meetings 
 To approve the minutes of the meetings held on:-  

 
18 February 2016 
23 February 2016 
29 February 2016 
8 March 2016 
22 March 2016 
24 March 2016 
 

 
6. Licensing Fees Review (Determination of Fees) - 2016/17 Financial 

Year 
 Report of the Chief Licensing Officer 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 

• participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

• participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 

• leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 

• make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

• declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 
If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

• Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain, 
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes. 
 

• Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 

• Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or 
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –  
 
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



 2

 

• Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 
have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 

 

• Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month 
or longer. 
 

• Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) – 
- the landlord is your council or authority; and  
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a 

beneficial interest. 
 

• Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 
securities of a body where -  

 

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
your council or authority; and  
 

(b) either - 
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 

hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 

value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

• a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 
 

• it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 

Page 2



 3

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously. 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Standards 
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and 
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Committee 
 

Meeting held 18 February 2016 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker, Nikki Bond, Dianne Hurst, George Lindars-

Hammond, Roy Munn, Josie Paszek, Geoff Smith (Chair), Zoe Sykes 
and Cliff Woodcraft 
 

 
   

 
1.  
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Jack Clarkson, Neale 
Gibson and Anne Murphy. 

 
2.  
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.  
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.  
 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

4.1 The minutes of meetings of (a) the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 27th August, 
12th, 26th and 27th October, 2nd, 3rd, 10th, 17th, 24th and 25th November, and 8th and 
15th December 2015, and 4th January 2016, and (b) the Licensing Committee held 
on 29th October 2015, were approved as correct records and, arising therefrom, (i) 
further to a query by Councillor David Barker, relating to the minutes of the 
meeting of the Licensing Committee held on 29th October 2015, Steve Lonnia, 
Chief Licensing Officer, stated that he aimed to submit a report detailing a 5-year 
enforcement plan for the Licensing Service, to a meeting of the Committee to be 
held late February/early March 2016, and (ii) Members welcomed the recent 
enforcement activity undertaken in connection with illegal plying for hire. 

 
5.  
 

REVIEW OF THE HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE LICENCE LIMITATION 
POLICY - INTENTION TO UNDERTAKE UNMET DEMAND SURVEY 
 

5.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report on proposals to review and 
approve the Council’s policy in relation to limiting the number of Hackney Carriage 
licences issued, and to approve the process to invite tenders for the completion of 
an unmet demand survey. 

  
5.2 The report indicated that the last review of the policy had taken place in 2010, 

following a demand survey undertaken in 2009. The current limitation in terms of 
Hackney Carriage licences was 857, and at the present time, this limit had been 
reached.  The report set out the legal requirements in terms of the acceptance of 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



Meeting of the Licensing Committee 18.02.2016 
 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

applications for Hackney Carriage licences.   
  
5.3 Hafeas Rehman, Sheffield Taxi Trade Association (STTA), commented on the 

report, indicating that there was a need to maintain the current limit, and querying 
the financial implications in terms of the undertaking of a survey, particularly for 
Hackney Carriage drivers. 

  
5.4 Mohammed Yasin, GMB, commented on the report, indicating that he would like 

to see more information on the effects of undertaking such a survey, on licenced 
vehicles, and welcomed the opportunity to comment on suggested criteria if it was 
determined that any further licences could be issued. 

  
5.5 In response to the issues raised by the representatives of the trades, Steve 

Lonnia, Chief Licensing Officer, stated that the costs of undertaking a survey 
would be met from licence fees.  The company undertaking the survey would be 
selected through the Council’s tendering process and, although it was difficult to 
say at this stage, it was not likely that the cost of the survey would be as high as 
the one undertaken in 2009, as that was a very detailed survey, undertaken over a 
long period.  If the survey results indicated that there was a demand for further 
licences to be issued, there would have to be criteria in terms of the application 
process, which would be determined by the Committee, in consultation with the 
taxi trades. 

  
5.6 In response to questions from Members of the Committee, it was stated that 

officers would draft a proposed specification which, subject to the approval of 
Members of the Committee, would be included in the tender documents sent to 
interested companies.  The overall cost of the survey would obviously depend on 
the nature and content of the agreed specification.  The previous survey had 
taken about nine months to complete and whilst it was envisaged that the new 
survey would not take as long as this, it had been proposed that it would take 
place from August to December in order to cover periods of varying demand.  
Once the nature of the survey had been decided, the Licensing Service would 
work with colleagues in Procurement in connection with invitations to tender and 
selecting the successful tenderer.  It was agreed that it was more important to give 
consideration as to whether the survey was fit for purpose than how much it cost.  
If Members requested, the survey could include looking at taxi ranks in the City, 
regarding both location and demand, and it was considered that this could be 
beneficial to the trades.  The last survey to be undertaken was so expensive for a 
number of reasons, including the timescale (9 months) and the fact that it involved 
considerable work in connection with future expansion in the City, detailed 
consultation with what were known as ‘non-user’ groups, such as hospitals and 
hotels, and detailed work in terms of demand in the City Centre and outlying 
areas, such as Chapeltown and Woodseats.  The survey would determine where 
the most need was by finding out where the taxi ranks were in the City, then by 
questioning the trades in terms of where the hotspots were in terms of demand, 
both in the City Centre and other areas.  The survey results would include details 
in terms of waiting times, and it would be up to the Committee to determine 
whether these were reasonable. 

  

Page 6



Meeting of the Licensing Committee 18.02.2016 
 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

5.7 RESOLVED: That the Committee:- 
  
 (a) notes the contents of the report now submitted, together with the responses 

to the questions raised; and 
  
 (b) in the light of the information set out in the report now submitted, together 

with the responses to the questions raised; 
  
 (i) authorises the Chief Licensing Officer to begin the tender process to 

identify a supplier to undertake the unmet demand survey on behalf 
of the Council; 

 (ii) requests the Chief Licensing Officer to submit a report to a future 
meeting of this Committee, (A) setting out a suggested list of 
questions to be asked of prospective tenderers in terms of the tender 
specfication, together with details of the tender documents submitted 
in respect of the survey undertaken in 2009, and (B) setting out 
information in terms of the successful tenderer once they have been 
identified; and 

 (iii) agrees that the Co-Chairs of the Committee be included in the tender 
award group. 

 
6.  
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE DRIVERS' POLICY 
 

6.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report referring to the Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire Drivers' Policy, attaching, as appendices, a list of comments 
received from individuals and organisations received as part of the consultation on 
the draft document, together with a copy of the draft Policy. 

  
6.2 The report indicated that the Licensing Service was currently in the process of 

streamlining the current policies in relation to the Licensed Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire trade, and were creating three policies - Hackney Carriage and Private 
Hire Drivers' Policy, Private Hire Vehicle and Operators’ Policy and Hackney 
Carriage Vehicle Policy.  The three policies would replace the existing policies, of 
which there were over 25, and this report sought the approval of the final draft of 
the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers' Policy.   

  
6.3 The report contained details of what the new Policy would mean to the people of 

Sheffield, details of what the Policy dealt with, details of what the Policy delivered in 
terms of the Council’s priorities and details regarding the consultation process. 

  
6.4 Mohammed Yasin, GMB, commented on the report, expressing his thanks and 

appreciation to the Licensing Service and the Committee in respect of the work 
undertaken in connection with the drafting of the Policy, particularly with regard to 
the consultation, and indicated that he hoped that the Council could work with the 
trades in a similar manner in the future. 

  
6.5 Hafeas Rehman, STTA, reiterated the comments made by Mohammed Yasin. 

Page 7



Meeting of the Licensing Committee 18.02.2016 
 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

  
6.6 In responses to questions raised by Members of the Committee, it was stated that 

the Policy had not been updated following comments received from Sheffield 
Futures on the basis that the Licensing Service already undertook a considerable 
level of work and training in respect of child sexual exploitation and general 
safeguarding issues. The Service worked closely with Julie Hague, Sheffield 
Safeguarding Children Board, who provided an excellent level of advice and 
expertise in this area.  In terms of the comments received from UBER, officers did 
not consider that removing the two requirements in terms of applying for a Private 
Hire Drivers’ Licence, as suggested, was possible.  With regard to the comments 
received from GMB, it was accepted that there may be a need to review the powers 
delegated to the Chief Licensing Officer in the future, but it was not considered 
necessary to make any changes at the present time, specifically with regard to this 
Policy.  It was not considered that removing ID badges in licensed vehicles would 
bring about any benefits as, although there could be circumstances where people 
will use such badges incorrectly, this was very rare, and having such badges had 
more benefits, such as providing identity and security for passengers.    

  
6.7 Mohammed Yasin stated that the GMB would like to see more powers delegated to 

the Chief Licensing Officer simply to save Members’ time in terms of decision-
making. 

  
6.8 RESOLVED: That the Committee:- 
  
 (a) notes the contents of the draft Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers’ 

Policy, as set out in the report now submitted, together with the comments 
now made and the responses to the questions raised; 

  
 (b) expresses its thanks and appreciation to officers in the Licensing Service for 

the excellent work undertaken in drafting the Policy, specifically regarding 
the consultation on the draft Policy; and 

  
 (c) approves the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers' Policy, as attached 

at Appendix ‘B’ to the report now submitted,  to come into force on 1st April 
2016. 

 

 

Page 8



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 23 February 2016 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Geoff Smith (Chair), Anne Murphy and Denise Reaney 

 
   

 
1.  
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.   
 
2.  
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.  
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.  
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of two cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 18/16 attended the hearing with a representative, and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 19/16 did not attend the hearing. 
  
4.4 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 18/16 Application to renew 

a Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Refuse to grant a licence on the grounds that 
the Sub-Committee does not consider the 
applicant to be a fit and proper person to 
hold a licence in light of the information now 
reported and the responses provided to the 
questions raised. 

    
 19/16 Application to renew 

a Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Defer consideration of the application on the 
grounds that the applicant did not attend the 
meeting, and grant him one further 
opportunity to attend. 

 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 29 February 2016 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Geoff Smith (Chair), Jack Clarkson and Dianne Hurst 

 
 
   

 
1.  
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Neale Gibson attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.  
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.  
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.  
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - BALTI KING, 216 FULWOOD ROAD, SHEFFIELD S10 
3BB 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application for the 
variation of the Premises Licence, under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003, in 
respect of the premises known as Balti King, 216 Fulwood Road, Sheffield S10 
3BB. 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Hanif Hussain (Applicant), Councillor Brian Webster 

(Objector), Jayne Gough and Emma Rhodes (Licensing Enforcement and 
Technical Officers), Marie-Claire Frankie (Solicitor to the Sub-Committee) and 
Jennie Skiba (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Marie-Claire Frankie outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Emma Rhodes presented the report to the Sub-Committee and it was noted that 

representations had been received from Councillor Brian Webster, on behalf of the 
Broomhill Green Party, and were attached at Appendix ‘D’ to the report. 

  
4.5 Councillor Brian Webster, making representations on behalf of Broomhill Green 

Party, stated that he was objecting to the application on the grounds of public 
nuisance. He requested that the Sub-Committee give serious consideration to the 
prevention of noise nuisance and anti-social behaviour.  Councillor Webster felt 
that the current opening hours to 04:00 hours Friday and Saturday, 02:00 hours on 
Sunday and 03:00 hours during the week were already very late and that an 
extension to these hours would increase an already existing nuisance.  Councillor 
Webster added that the Broomhill Shopping Centre had a mix of retail, 

Page 11



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 29.02.2016 

Page 2 of 3 
 

restaurants, pubs and takeaways with residents living close by on all sides and 
that reasonable living conditions of local residents should be taken into 
consideration. 

  
4.6 Councillor Webster stated that whilst canvassing around the area, the two main 

complaints from residents were noise nuisance and litter, particularly at weekends.  
He felt that students returning from a night out in the City Centre, already fuelled 
by alcohol, would then call at the Balti King and carry on homewards to the student 
villages. 

  
4.7 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, Councillor 

Webster stated that his main concerns were not immediately outside the premises, 
but noise created by people walking away from it and that he was happy with the 
conditions already imposed by the Responsible Authorities. 

  
4.8 Hanif Hussain stated that he had been at the premises for 21 years and in his 

experience most of his customers tended to arrive by taxi, have their food and 
then order a taxi to leave when done.  Mr. Hussain felt that litter and noise 
nuisance was caused by people on foot using takeaways.  He added that there 
had never been any reported problems regarding anyone using his restaurant. 

  
4.9 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, Mr. Hussain stated 

that, although he had requested the extension in hours, he would still be 
advertising that he would be open until 03:00 hours.  This was to give himself 
some leeway on occasions when people rang up just before 3.00 a.m. asking for a 
table, he would be able to accommodate them in comfort and not have to rush 
them out.  Regarding the application for deliveries, Mr. Hussain stated that there 
was a minimum order of £10 and that he would only include alcohol with orders for 
food and again, this would only be available up until 3.00 a.m. 

  
4.10 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
4.11 Marie-Claire Frankie reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.12 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.13 RESOLVED: That the Sub-Committee agrees to grant a variation to the Premises 

Licence in respect of Balti King, 216 Fulwood Road, Sheffield S10 3BB, in the 
terms requested, subject to the following conditions:- 

  
 (a)  that no delivery orders to be taken after 03:00 hours.; and 
  
 (b)  the sale of alcohol as part of the delivery service shall be subject to a minimum 

Page 12



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 29.02.2016 

Page 3 of 3 
 

food order of £10 and to a maximum alcohol order of £25. 
  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 8 March 2016 
 

PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Jack Clarkson and Zoe Sykes 
 

 
   

 
1.  

 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Cliff Woodcraft attended the 

meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 
 
2.  

 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 

discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.  

 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.  

 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 

 
4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 

hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 
  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 21/16 attended the hearing with two representatives 

and they all addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 22/16 attended the hearing with a representative and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 The applicant in Case No. 23/16 attended the hearing and addressed the Sub-

Committee. 
  
4.5 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 21/16 Application for a new 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Vehicle 
Licence 

In view of the offences and convictions 
now reported, (a) grant a licence for the 
normal term of 36 months, subject to the 
applicant undergoing a quarterly drugs 
test with a reputable practitioner and 
submitting the results to the Licensing 
Service for their records and (b) the 

Page 15



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 8.03.2016 

Page 2 of 2 
 

applicant be issued with a written 
warning, that if he received any further 
convictions, his licence would be 
referred back to this Sub-Committee. 

    
 22/16 Application for a first 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Grant a licence for the term of 12 
months, as requested, subject to the 
applicant passing the required driving 
and knowledge tests. 

    
 23/16 Application to renew a 

Private Hire Vehicle 
Licence 

Grant a licence for a period of six 
months on the grounds that the Sub-
Committee considers that there are 
exceptional circumstances in the case, 
specifically relating to the service history 
and excellent condition of the vehicle, to 
warrant a departure from the current 
policy relating to the age limit of vehicles. 

 

Page 16



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 22 March 2016 
 

PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Neale Gibson and Anne Murphy 
 

 
   

 
1.  

 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor George Lindars-Hammond 

attended as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 
 
2.  

 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 

discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.  

 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.  

 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 

 
4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 

hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 
  
4.2 The applicant in Case No.24/16 attended the hearing and addressed the Sub-

Committee:- 
  
4.3 The licence holder in Case No.25/16 did not attend the hearing and the case was 

heard in his absence. 
  
4.4 The licence holder in Case No.26/16 did not attend the hearing and the case was 

heard in his absence. 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 24/16 Application for a First 

Hackney Carriage and Private 
Hire Driver’s Licence 

Grant a licence for the term of 24 
months, as requested. 

    
 25/16 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Suspend the licence for the period 
of three months, under Section 61 
of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 
1976 in light of the seriousness of 

Page 17



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 22.03.2016 

Page 2 of 2 
 

the offence now reported. 
    
 26/16 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Immediately revoke the licence 
under Section 61 of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1976 (as amended 
by Section 52 of the Road Safety 
Act 2006) on the grounds that the 
licence holder has been 
disqualified from driving for a 
period of 18 months. 

 

Page 18



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Committee 
 

Meeting held 24 March 2016 
 

PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Nikki Bond, Jack Clarkson, 
Neale Gibson, Dianne Hurst, Roy Munn, Anne Murphy, 
Vickie Priestley and Cliff Woodcraft 
 

 
   

 
1.  

 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
1.1 Apologies for absence were received from the Co-Chair (Councillor Geoff Smith) 

and Councillors Josie Paszek, Denise Reaney and Zoe Sykes. 
 
2.  

 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 

 
2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 

discussion takes place on item 5 on the agenda (item 4 of these minutes) on the 
grounds that, if the public and press were present during the transaction of such 
business, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described 
in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as 
amended. 

 
3.  

 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.  

 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASE 

 
4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of a case relating to 

hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 
  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 19/16 attended the hearing and addressed the 

Committee. 
  
4.3 In attendance for this item were Councillors David Barker (Chair), Nikki Bond, 

Vickie Priestley and Cliff Woodcraft. 
  
4.4 RESOLVED: That the case now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 19/16 Application to 

renew a Hackney 
Carriage and 
Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Grant a licence for the normal term of 36 
months as requested, but the applicant be 
issued with a written warning as to his future 
conduct, to remain in place for the duration of 
the licence. 

 

 

Page 19



Meeting of the Licensing Committee 24.03.2016 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

5.  

 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

 
5.1 The minutes of meetings of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 25th and 26th 

January and 2nd, 9th and 16th February 2016, were approved as correct records. 
 
6.  

 

REVIEW OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE LICENCE LIMITATION POLICY - 

INTENTION TO UNDERTAKE AN UNMET DEMAND SURVEY 

 
6.1 Further to the decision of the Committee, at its meeting held on 18th February 

2016, the Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report containing details of the 
proposed review of the Council’s Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence Limitation 
Policy and attaching, as appendices, the previous specification details relating to a 
similar survey undertaken in 2010 and the tender documentation sent out to 
prospective tenderers in 2010.   

  
6.2 In response to questions from Members of the Committee, Clive Stephenson 

(Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer) stated that the costs of the survey would 
be shared equally between all Hackney Carriage proprietors.  The Licensing 
Service already had details of results of air quality tests undertaken, which could 
be used as part of the survey.  The specification could include a request to seek 
comments from people who don’t travel by taxi, with the aim of getting a more 
balanced view, and the Service would have this information following the last 
survey undertaken.   

  
6.3 Members commented on the specification details relating to the survey 

undertaken in 2010, as set out in the report, relating to both quantitative and 
qualitative issues. 

  
6.4 RESOLVED: That the Committee:- 
  
 (a) notes the contents of the report now submitted together with the comments 

now made; and 
  
 (b) requests the Chief Licensing Officer to draw up a draft specification for the 

unmet demand survey, which would run from August to December 2016, 
based on the comments raised at the meeting. 

 

Page 20



 
 
 

         
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

Report of:   Chief Licensing Officer & Head of Licensing    
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:    12th May 2016 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject:   Determination of Licence Fees 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Author of Report:  Steve Lonnia                           
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary: To determine the non-statutory licences fees for the 2016/17 financial year  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommendations:   The Chief Licensing Officer and Head of Licensing following detailed 

consultation with the Councils Legal and Finance officers recommends 
that the committee accept the proposed fees set out and detailed in the 
attachments to this report. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Papers:   None 
     
 
 
Category of Report: OPEN 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
Licensing Committee 

Report 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 21



 

REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER  & HEAD OF LICENSING 
TO THE LICENSING COMMITTEE       No: 29/16 
 
Licensing Fees Review (Determination of Fees)  
2016/17 Financial Year 

 
1.0 PURPOSE AND OUTCOMES 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is for members to determine the fees for the following individual 

licensing systems: 
  

• Private Hire & Hackney Carriage Drivers, Vehicles and Operators etc; 

• Animal Health (pets shops, animal boarding establishments, dangerous wild animals, 
riding establishments and breeders of dogs); 

• Street Trading (football, static, mobile, schools, and short term consents); 

• Scrap Metal; 

• Sex Establishment Licensing (sex shops and sexual entertainment venues); 

• Gambling Premises (casino, bingo, betting and track premises etc.); 

• Approved Marriage Premises ( secular and religious) 

• Pavement Café Licences; 

• Second Hand Dealers Registration; 

• Skin Piercing / Tattooists; and 

• Safety of Sports Grounds  
 
1.2 To note, the following fee(s) are prescribed by the Secretary of State. These are “Statutory” 

fees and cannot be changed by the Local Authority. These are: 
 

• Licensing Act 2003 

• Gambling Act 2005 (certain fees) 
 
1.3 To inform members of the systems that are administered by the Licensing Service, where the 

legislation states we are unable to charge a fee: 
 

• Safety of Sports Grounds; 

• Street Collections; 

• House to House Collections; 

• Hypnotism; and  

• Commons Registration 
 
1.4 The intended outcomes of this report are to ensure that:- 
 

• The Licensing Service recovers the reasonable costs of the service for administering 
and enforcing the terms and conditions of the relevant individual licensing systems;  

• The Council fees and charges are set in accordance with the Councils Fair Charging 
Principles set out in the Future Shape Policy Handbook; the Provision of Service 
Regulations 2009; all the relevant individual pieces of licensing legislation; and 

• All fees are determined on an annual basis whether they remain the same, increase or 
decrease. 

 Page 22



 
2.0 FAIR CHARGING POLICY 
 
2.1 It is agreed that fees and charges should be set in a consistent way across the Council and  

that we are transparent about the fees we expect people to pay. 
 
2.2 Licence fees must also be set in accordance with the relevant individual piece of legislation;  

The Provision of Services Regulations 2009; and any other associated legislation / regulations. 
Members should note that some systems do not fall within the scope of these regulations, one 
particular system is Taxi Licensing (licensing of vehicles, drivers and operators) and another is 
the Gambling Act (Premises licences etc.) system.  

 
2.3 To ensure consistency of approach we are dealing with all the fees in the same way to make it 

easier for our customers to understand. 
 
2.4 The fees have been set so that they enable the service and the Council to deliver on our 

priorities and also on the principle of the polluter pays where it is appropriate. 
 
2.5 The Council intends to recover the reasonable costs of the Licensing Service with regards to 

the administration and enforcement of the terms and conditions of each of the above individual 
licensing systems. Each licensing system has its fee calculated separately to ensure we are 
only recovering the costs in relation to that individual system.  

 
3.0 CASE LAW 
 
3.1 In order for the service to equalise revenue and expenditure, it is not sufficient to make an 

estimate of costs in the forthcoming year and see to equalise them with revenue. We must also 
ensure that any surpluses and deficits are brought forward. This was established in two cases, 
that deficits can be brought forward in R (Hutton) v Westminster City Council in 1985 and that 
surpluses can be brought forward in R (Hemming and Others) v Westminster City Council. 
 

3.2 It is clear from R v Manchester City Council. Ex p. King, The Times, April 3, 1991 that the 
power to set fees does not permit the Council to raise revenue generally. 

 
3.3 It has also been established in many cases such as R-v-The Greater London Council Ex Parte 

The Rank Organisation Limited where it was stated “the level of fees was a matter of policy 
and as long as the total fee income did not exceed the cost of the licensing system the court 
should not and could not see to interfere”.  

 

3.4  The case of R (Hemming and Others) v Westminster City Council has changed the way we 

must consider setting fees and what legitimate costs we can recover. 

Keith J upheld that the procedures the costs of which could be recharged to licensees are; 
 

“E. the steps which an applicant for a licence has to take if he wishes to be granted a licence 

or to have his licence renewed, and when you talk about the cost of those procedures, you are 

talking about the administrative costs of vetting the application and the costs of investigating 

their compliance with the terms of the licence. There is simply no room for the costs of 

authorisation procedures to include costs which are significantly in excess of those costsE” 

 

Page 23



3.5 Members should note that the Council can only recover the actual costs of delivering each 

individual system from the fees it charges applicants / licensees. It cannot make a surplus from 

fees and must not use fees to subsidise any other licensing system or to offset other budgets 

or raise income generally. 

 

3.6 The overarching principle and starting point for the setting of fees is that the Local Authority 

must only recover its reasonable costs of administering that individual system and enforcing 

the terms and conditions of those licences where applicable and that no irrelevant factors are 

taken in to account when setting such fees.  

 

4.0 PROVISION OF SERVICES REGULATIONS 2009 
 

4.1 These regulations came into force on 28 December 2009; Para 18(4) states any charges 

provided for by a competent authority which applicants may incur under an authorisation 

scheme must be reasonable and  proportionate to the cost of the procedures and formalities 

under the scheme and must not exceed the cost of these procedures and formalities. 

 

4.2 The regulations suggest that all fees within the scope of the directive be separable in to two 

parts. Firstly the pre application costs, mainly the administrative costs incurred when dealing 

with the application from when it is first received up until it being determined (issues/refused). 

Secondly the on-going costs of monitoring and enforcing the terms and conditions of that 

licence. This is to show clearly which part of the fee is repayable should an application 

(applicant) be unsuccessful. 

 

5.0 PRIVATE HIRE & HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVERS, VEHICLES AND OPERTORS –  
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976 and the TOWN 
POLICE CLAUSES ACT 1847  

 

5.1 Section 53, Sub-section (2) Notwithstanding the provisions of the Act of 1847, a district council 

may demand and recover for the grant to any person of a licence to drive a hackney carriage, 

or a private hire vehicle, as the case may be, such fee as they consider reasonable with a view 

to recovering the costs of issue and administration E.. 

 

5.2 Section 70, Sub-section  (1) Subject to the provisions of sub-section (2) of this section, a 

district council may charge such fees for the grant of vehicle and operators’ licences as may be 

resolved by them from time to time and as sufficient in the aggregate to recover in whole or in 

part- 

(a) the reasonable cost of the carrying out by or on behalf of the district council of inspections 

of hackney carriages and private hire vehicles for the purpose determining whether any 

such licence should be granted or renewed; 

(b) the reasonable cost of providing hackney carriage stands; and 

(c) Any reasonable administrative or other costs in connection with the foregoing and with the 

control and supervision of hackney carriages and private hire vehicles. 

 

 
Page 24



6.0 ANIMAL HEALTH LICENSING  

6.1 Pet Shops (Pet Animals Act 1951) – Paragraph 1, Sub-paragraph 2, Every local authority 
may, on application being made to them for that purpose by a person who is not for the time 
being disqualified from keeping a Pet Shop, and on payment of such fee as may be 
determined by the local authority E. 
 

6.2 Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963 – Paragraph 1, Sub-paragraph 2, Every local 
authority may, on application being made to them for that purpose by a person who is not for 
that time being disqualified- 
(a)  E 
E.. 
(f) E 
and on payment of such fee as may be determined by the Local Authority E.  

 
6.3 Riding Establishments Act 1964 - Paragraph 1, Sub-paragraph 2, Every local authority may, 

on application being made to them for that purpose by a person who is an individual over the 
age of eighteen years or a body corporate, being a person who is not for the time being 
disqualified- 
(a)  E 
EE 
(g) E 
Grant, on payment of such a fee as may be determined by the Local Authority E. 

 
6.4 Breeding of Dogs Act 1973 - Paragraph 3A, Sub-paragraph 3, a local authority may set the 

level of fees to be charged by virtue of subsection (2) of this section- 
(a)   With a view to recovering the reasonable costs incurred by them in connection   

with the administration and enforcement of this Act and the Breeding of Dogs Act  
1991; E. 

 
6.5 Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976 – Paragraph 1, Sub-paragraph 2, a local Authority shall 

not grant a licence under this Act unless an application for it- 
(a)  E 
EE 
(e)  is accompanied by such fee as the authority may stipulate (being a fee which is in the 

authority’s opinion sufficient to meet the direct and indirect costs which it may incur as a 
result of the application). 

 
6.6    Zoo Licensing Act – Paragraph 15, Sub-paragraph (1) Subject to this section, the Local 

Authority may charge such [reasonable] fees as they may determine in respect of E. 
 
6.6.1 The Licensing Service through the Licensing Committee has agreed not to set a fee under this 

Act at this moment in time. It is agreed that such fees would be determined if an application 
was received. 

 
7.0 STREET TRADING – LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982  

 
7.1 Schedule 4 – Paragraph 9, Sub-paragraph 1, a district Council may charge such fees as they 

consider reasonable for the grant or renewal of a street trading licence or street trading 
consent. 
 

Page 25



7.2 Sub-paragraph 2, a Council may determine different fees for different types of licence or 
consent and, in particular, but without prejudice to the generality of this sub-paragraph, may 
determine fees differing according- 

(a)   to the duration of the licence or consent; 
(b)    to the street in which it authorises trading; and 
(c)    to the description of articles in which the holder is authorised to trade E. 

 
8.0    SCRAP METAL DEALERS ACT 2013  
 
8.1 Schedule 1, Paragraph 6, Sub-paragraph 1, an application must be accompanied by the fee    
  set by the Authority. 
 
8.2 The Local Government Association has issued comprehensive guidance on licence fee 
 charges and refers to the European Services Directive. 
 
9.0     SEX ESTABLISHMENTS / SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUES – LOCAL GOVERNMENT  

(MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982  
 
9.1 Schedule 3 – Paragraph 19, an applicant for the grant, variation, renewal or transfer of a      

Licence under this Schedule shall pay a reasonable fee determined by the appropriate 
Authority 

 
10.0  GAMBLING ACT 2005  
 
10.1 Section 212, Sub-section (1), Regulations under this part prescribing 

a fee- 
(a)    may provide for the amount of the fee to be determined by the Licensing  

Authority; and 
(b)   may, if they make provision by virtue of paragraph (a), specify constraints  

on a licensing authority’s power to determine the amount of the fee. 
 

Subsection (2), where provision is made under sub-section (1) for the amount of fee to be 
determined by a Licensing Authority, the Authority- 

(a)   Shall determine the amount of fee; 
(b)    May determine different amounts for different classes of case specified in  

the regulations (but may not otherwise determine different amounts for different 
cases); 

(c)    Shall publish the amount of the fee as determined from time to time; and 
(d)    Shall aim to ensure that the income from fees of that kind as nearly as  

possible equates to the costs of providing the service to which the fee relates. 
 
10.2 The Gambling (Premises Licence Fees) (England and Wales) Regulations 2007 sets out in 

detail the classes of premises and the maximum fees etc.  
  
11.0 MARRIAGE ACT 1949 AND THE MARRIAGES & CIVIL PARTNERSHIPS (APPROVED  

PREMISES) REGULATIONS / RELIGIOUS PREMISES APPROVED PREMISES 
REGISTRATION 

 
11.1 Paragraph 12, Sub-paragraph (1) – An Authority may, in accordance with paragraphs (2) to 

(4), determine a fee in respect of an application for or the renewal of an approval, and may 
determine that fee either for that particular application or renewal or for applications and 
renewals generally or of any class. Page 26



 
 (2) A fee determined for particular application or renewal shall not exceed the amount which 

reasonably represents the costs incurred or to be incurred by the authority in respect of that 
application or renewal. 

 
 (3) A fee determined for applications or renewals generally of a particular class shall not 

exceed the amount which reasonably represents the average costs incurred or likely to be 
incurred by the authority in respect of an application or renewal, or, as the case may be, in 
respect of an application or renewal of that class. 

 
 (4) A fee determined in respect of an application or renewal may not include an amount 

representing costs incurred in respect of any review or possible review under regulation 9 
unless and until such a review is requested in relation to that application or renewal; but where 
such a review is requested an authority may determine an additional fee in respect of that 
application or renewal in accordance in accordance with paragraph (2) or (3), taking in to 
account only the additional costs arising from the review.  

 
12.0 PAVEMENT CAFÉ LICENCES - LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) 

ACT 1982 AS INSERTED IN THE HIGHWAYS ACT 1982  
 
12.1 Section 115F, Sub-section (1) – Subject to sub-section (2) to (4), a Council may grant a 

permission under section 115E above upon such conditions as they think fit, including 
conditions requiring payment to the council of such reasonable charges as they may 
determine. 

 
13.0 SECOND HAND DEALERS – SOUTH YORKSHIRE ACT 1980 
 
13.1 The registration under this Act remains in place for three years. There is no provision in the 

legislation with regards to fees. 
 
13.2 The Provision of Services Regulations 2009, Paragraph 18, Sub-paragraph (4) states any 

charges provided for by a competent authority which applicants may incur under an 
authorisation scheme must be reasonable and proportionate. Therefore, we only recover our 
basic administration costs of issuing the registration. 

 
14.0 REGISTRATION OF ACUPUNCTURE, EAR PIERCING, TATTOOISTS, ELECTROLYSIS 

AND SEMI PERMANENT SKIN COLOURING – LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS 
PROVISIONS) ACT 1982, PART VIII 

 
14.1 Acupuncture – Paragraph 14, Sub-paragraph (6) and Tattooing, Ear Piercing, Electrolysis and 

Semi Permanent Skin Colouring – Paragraph 15, Sub-paragraph (6) both state, a Local 
Authority may charge such reasonable fees as they determine for registration under this 
section. 

 
15.0 SAFETY OF SPORTS GROUNDS ACT 1972 (As Amended) 
 
15.1 Under the Safety of Sports Grounds Regulations 1987 & the Safety of Places of Sport 

Regulations 1988 both give the local authority powers to determine a fee in certain 
circumstances. 

 
 
 Page 27



15.2 Paragraph 8 of the Safety of Sports Grounds Regulations 1987 regarding fees states,  
“A Local Authority may determine a fee to be charged in respect of an application for the issue, 
amendment, replacement or transfer of a safety certificate but such a fee shall not exceed an 
amount commensurate with the work actually and reasonably done by or on behalf of the local 
authority in respect of the application”. 

 
15.3 Paragraph 6 of the Safety of Places of Sport Regulations 1988 sets out an identical provision 

for the charging of fees.  
 
16.0 ADOPTION OF LEGISLATION 
 
16.1 The legislation administered and enforced by the council’s licensing service is either imposed  
   by statute or adopted individually by the Council. 
 
16.2 The following pieces of legislation are imposed on the Council by statute: 

• Licensing Act 2003 

• Gambling Act 2005 

• Pet Animals Act 1951 

• Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963 

• Riding Establishments Act 1964 

• Breeding of Dogs Act 1973 

• Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976 

• Zoo Licensing Act 1981 

• Marriages Act 1949 

• South Yorkshire Act 1980 – Second Hand Dealers 

• Safety at Sports Grounds Act 1975 (As Amended) 

• Town Police Clauses Act 1847 – Hackney Carriages 
 
16.3 The following pieces of legislation are adopted by the council; 

• Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 – Part II, Private Hire and 
Hackney Carriage Licensing  

• Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 – Street Trading 

• Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 – Sex Establishments / 
Sexual Entertainment Venues 

• Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 as inserted in the Highways 
Act 1982 Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013 – Pavement Café Licences 

• Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 – Acupuncture, Ear 
Piercing, Tattooists, Electrolysis and Semi Permanent Skin Colouring 

 
16.4 Those that are adopted by the council have to follow strict procedural requirements, including; 

• Specifying the day the provisions come in to effect 

• Placing a public notice in a local newspaper 
 
Please note: the above are only an example of the procedural requirements and are not an 
exhaustive / detailed list  

 
16.5 The City Councils Head of Legal has confirmed that the Council has properly adopted the 

above pieces of legislation where necessary and evidence is retained in the Councils archives 
(minutes etc.). 

 
 Page 28



 
17.0 FEES STRUCTURE  
 
17.1 Although not a legal requirement under the European Services Directive, it is felt that it is good 

practice to show application fees in two parts. These are the pre application costs in dealing 
with the application itself and post application costs which are the ongoing costs of managing 
the licence and enforcing the terms and conditions. 

 

• For example if a licence fee is £100 it will be shown as £75 pre costs and £25 post 
costs 

 
17.2 The service asks applicants to pay both fees up front as over 95% of licences are granted and 

therefore it is more cost effective. If an applicant requests to pay them separately then there 
will be an additional administration cost. The post costs would be refunded where an 
application is unsuccessful.  

 
17.3 As a service we introduced a two tier fee system in line with the transformation project and 

investment in IT where there is a different fee for making an application on paper in the 
traditional manner, than if you apply electronically. This lower fee will reflect the lower time 
spent on administration / staff time when processing an electronic application. 

 
17.4 However due to unforeseen technical problems that have been experienced with the project  

and the resulting impact on the amount of time and resource required to move the project 
forward we are still awaiting the new system being installed. The service are pushing Idox and 
Capita to resolve this as quickly as possible. 

 
17.5 It is expected the back office part of the system will be fully installed and operational in  

May/June 2016. However the front end of the system (public facing) that enables applicants to 
apply online still requires some considerable development and configuration. It is hoped that 
we will be in a position to introduce the first part of the electronic application process in the 
summer (June/July). 

  
17.6 Attached at Appendix “B” is a full schedule of non-statutory fees.  

 
17.7 Therefore, fees and income have been calculated based upon an expected 50/50 split in paper 

and electronic applications when the system is introduced. The Chief Licensing Officer & Head 
of Licensing will manage the income generated in each area on a monthly basis. 

 
17.8 If at any stage following the introduction of electronic applications and payments the service is 

not achieving a 50/50 split then it must then decide on a course of action to be undertaken. If 
the service is receiving more paper applications it may require extra resources (staff) to deal 
with the demand in any particular area and may therefore use the additional income for this 
purpose. If more electronic applications are being received then it may be possible to re-assign 
resources to undertake more enforcement etc. 

  
17.9 If a surplus is achieved at the end of the year then this may be carried forward in to next years  

budget, or the relevant fees reduced accordingly and / or the money re-invested within the 
service if it is necessary. 

 
 
 
 Page 29



18.0 CONSULTATION 
 
18.1 The service are proposing several changes to the licence fees for 2016/17 following an annual 

review of the fees / time allocation to each system / expenditure and staffing costs. 
 
18.2 The service has therefore informed those trades/licensees that are affected by the increase of 

fees of its proposal to change fees for the 2016/17 financial year. 
 
18.3 Notices have been erected in the Licensing Reception and the information has also been 

placed on the Licensing Page of the Council Website. 
 
19.0 ADVERTISING 
 
19.1  Should there be any proposed variation to the fees for licensed vehicles and operators this 

must be advertised and objections received within 28 days of the advertisement considered. 

There is no requirement for drivers or other fees to be advertised or for objections to be 

considered.  

 

19.2  Following the advertisement where no objections are received the new scale of fees comes in 

to effect on a specified date no less than 28 days after the advertisement appeared. 

 

19.3  Should objections be received (that are not withdrawn) then those objections must  

be considered. After consideration of any objections by the Council the new scale of fees, 

whether modified or not, will come in to effect on a new date that is within two months of the 

original date. 

 

19.4  The Council cannot recover enforcement costs from the drivers licence application system.  

20.0   THE LICENSING SERVICE 
 
20.1 Licensing provides a single service / single point of contact. Licensing staff work across the 

whole of the service and are able to react to any needs as they arise. The service must be able 
to undertake work wherever the demand dictates at any particular time. 

 
20.2  In most cases except taxis (which is governed by express provisions), the enforcement costs 

for enforcing the terms and conditions of a licence can be recovered. It is in those cases 
covered by the European Services Directive / Provision of Services Regulations that costs 
relating to enforcement of unlicensed activity cannot be recovered. These systems include Sex 
Establishments and Street Trading etc.  

 
20.3 The Service is keen to streamline processes, improve performance, and provide an efficient 

and effective customer service alongside a proportionate enforcement regime. 
 
21.0 FINANCIAL INFORMATION 2015/16  
 
21.1 Members will be aware that the Service set a budget of £1,248,400 for the 15/16 financial year. 
 
21.2 The latest forecast position at the end of the financial year will show a £152K increase to that 

what was budgeted in income. The main single reason for this is that the service was unable to 
put in to place the electronic application system.  Page 30



 
21.3 Offsetting the increase in income was a £152K increase in expenditure. The single largest 

increase in expenditure was the employment of two permanent staff (1 x Licensing Analyst / 
Processing Officer and 1 x Licensing Strategy / Policy Officer) to undertake the work resulting 
from an increase in policy administration and processing of applications. The service has also 
made an early payment on the final instalment of the IT Project, and also a charge not 
budgeted for further legal advice. 

 
22.0 FINANCIAL INFORMATION (COSTS) 
 
22.1 Below is a summary of the anticipated budget for the Licensing Service for 2016-17. More 

detail can be found at Appendix “A”  
 

Expenditure Type - 16-17  £000’s  
Employee Costs  797  

Other Direct Costs  250  

Corporate & Mgt Overheads   227  

Investment Scheme Costs  23  

Total Budget  £1,297  
 
22.2 Employee Costs will remain the single largest cost for the Service at around £797K (60%).  
 The service is currently recruiting two new Licensing Business Support Officers, which are 

hopefully due to start in March 2016. 
 
22.3 The service has seen an increase in workloads in this area and has also highlighted some 

significant increase in analytical work, benchmarking, and customer surveys. 
 
22.4 Other Direct Costs include such things as equipment, protective clothing, fees, office expenses 

etc. at £250K this represents around 19% of the budget.  
 
22.5 Corporate and Management Overheads include such activities as accommodation, legal, 

finance, committee secretariat, ICT and management. At £227K they represent around 17% of 
total cost and are derived from the corporate service level agreement process. 

 
22.6 The Investment Scheme Costs represent the Transformation Project costs (ICT upgrade 

project staff and redundancy) which are repayable over 3 years at £93K per year. This final 
year will only be £23k due to early repayment.  

 
23.0 FINANCIAL INFORMATION (REVENUE) 
 
23.1 Fees are set in-line with the amount of time the licensing service plans to spend on each 

activity. During the fee setting process a review of the number of expected licences and 
activity/time spent on the service is undertaken.  

 
23.2 Each year the services costs are budgeted for based on the delivery of the service and an 

hourly rate is calculated. This hourly rate is then used to inform the licence fee proposed based 
upon the amount of activity the licence is expected to receive by the service for the 
forthcoming year. 

 
 
 

Page 31



 
 
 
23.3 Below is a summary of the allocation of the licence service budgeted cost between the 

statutory, non-statutory and non-fee earning activities for 2016-17, together with the planned 
fee income to be generated. 

 

16-17 Statutory Non-Statutory Non-Fee Total

£’000 £’000 £’000 £’000

Expenditure                 347                 895             55          1,297 
  Costs Pre 

application 

determination
                234                 603             37             874 

Costs Post 

determination 

Enforcing / Reviewing 

etc.

                113                 292             18             423 

Total                 347                 895             55          1,297 

Income -               411 -               886                 - -        1,297 

Net -                 64                      9             55                   - 

 
 
 
23.5 Revenue is raised from over 50 licensing systems such as alcohol & entertainment, street 

trading, gambling premises, sex shops and sexual entertainment venues, animal health 
licences etc.   

 
24.0 NON STATUTORY FEES 
 
24.1 The Licensing Service has undertaken an extensive review of the non-statutory fees with 

Finance. There are many fees charged across the service and we are proposing several 
changes to individual fees, the overall fees structure is detailed in paragraphs 18.1 to 18.9 
above 

 
24.2  Members will note that fees must be reviewed / determined every year. Members should be  

aware that the fees were last determined in March 2015. 
 

24.3 The fees set by the Licensing Authority are attached at Appendix “B”. 
 
25.0 STATUTORY FEES 
 
25.1 The Licensing Service also administers several systems where the fee is determined by the 

Secretary of State through regulation. This includes all the fees under the Licensing Act 2003 
and also several fees under the Gambling Act 2005. 

 
25.2 The Licensing Authority has no powers to change these fees. Those fees are detailed at 

Appendix “C”. 
 
 
 

Page 32



 
26.0  NON FEE PAYING 
 
26.1  The last few systems the service administers are ones which in accordance with the legislation 

the Licensing Authority are unable to charge a fee. These systems include duties that are 
placed upon us by statute and must be undertaken. 

 
26.2 These systems include Safety at Sports Grounds, Street Collections, House to House 

Collections, Hypnotism, Commons Registration and Scrap Metal Dealers. 
 
27.0 PROPOSED FEE ALTERATIONS 
 
27.1 All the proposed fees are set out in Appendix B. However, I have given a very brief breakdown 

below of which fees are increasing, which remain the same and which are being reduced. 
 
27.2 The sex establishment fees are proposed to be reduced in relation to new applications, 

renewals and transfers. This takes account of the reduced resources that we commit to this 
system. A reduction in the time allocated to enforcement / administration are the main reason 
for the reduction in fees. 

 
27.3 Street trading, private hire vehicle, hackney carriage vehicle, animal health licences and the 

miscellaneous taxi fees are all proposed to increase. These areas have all seen an increase in 
resources being committed to them in the last twelve months and we envisage the same in 
16/17. Out of office visits, inspections and enforcement are the main reasons for the increase. 

 
 27.4 Gambling, Private Hire Operators, Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Drivers, Civil Marriages, 

Skin Piercing, Scrap Metal, Pavement Cafes, 2nd Hand Dealers, Sexual Entertainment Venues 
and the Variation of Sex Shops / Staff Registrations are all to remain the same in 2016/17.  

 
28.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
28.1 There are no financial implications for the Council arising from this report if members agree the 

fees proposed. 
 
28.2 Should Members agree to determine the licence fees as detailed in the report above and 

attachments, the Council will recover its reasonable costs of the Licensing Service in relation 
to administering and enforcing the above licensing systems.  

 
29.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
29.1 The Chief Licensing Officer and Head of Licensing following detailed consultation with the 

Councils Legal and Finance officers recommends that the Committee accept the proposed 
fees set out and detailed in the attachments to this report. 

 
29.2 Members must carefully consider all the information provided in this report and that included in 

any attachments and any written or verbal information received at the meeting before 
determining the licence fee(s) as set out and detailed in the attachments to this report. 

 
29.3 These fees have been carefully calculated in order to ensure the Service recovers its 

reasonable costs and that the fees comply with all the relevant individual pieces of legislation 
and in particular the Provision of Services Regulations 2009. 

 Page 33



 
 
 

30.0 OPTIONS OPEN TO THE BOARD 
 
30.1 To determine the fees and authorise the Chief Licensing Officer and Head of Licensing to  

impose the fees as detailed in this report and the relevant attachments  
 

30.2 To defer the decision to determine the fees for further consideration and work to be undertaken  
before being presented back to the Licensing Committee.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Stephen Lonnia 
Chief Licensing Officer & Head of Licensing 
Business Strategy & Regulation, Place 
Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road 
March 2016 
 Page 34



 
 
 
 

APPENDIX “A” 
 

INCOME Statutory Fee Non Statutory Non Fee Paying TOTAL

FEES & CHARGES                -                       80,000-            80,000-       

LICENSE FEES                  -                       2,000-               2,000-          

LIQUOR ALTERATIONS FEES       30,000-            -                        30,000-       

LIQUOR CLUB PREMISES LICENSE  16,000-            -                        16,000-       

TAXI DRIVERS                  -                       520,000-          -                            520,000-     

GAMBLING LICENSE FEES         -                       45,000-            -                            45,000-       

HACKNEY CARRIAGES LICENSE FEES -                       130,000-          -                            130,000-     

LIQUOR MISC LICENSE FEES      10,000-            5,000-               -                            15,000-       

LIQUOR PERSONAL LICENSE FEES  15,000-            -                        -                            15,000-       

LIQUOR PREMISES LICENSE FEES  340,000-         -                        -                            340,000-     

PRIVATE HIRE TAXIS LICENSE FEE -                       332,500-          -                            332,500-     

TAXI MISCELLANEOUS INCOME     -                       10,000-            -                            10,000-       

Licensing Recharge Reserve 238,000          238,000     

TOTAL INCOME TOTAL 411,000-         886,500-          -                            1,297,500- 

DIRECT COSTS Statutory Non Statutory Non Fee Paying

Staffing 207,273         550,069          39,860                797,202     

Premises & Transport 3,900              10,350            750                      15,000       

Professional Fees and Subscriptions 20,302            45,746            250                      66,298       

Equipment & Others 2,990              7,935               575                      11,500       

Office Materials & Supplies 14,820            39,330            2,850                   57,000       

Advertising / Publicity 1,300              3,450               250                      5,000          

Telephone and IT 9,750              25,875            1,875                   37,500       

Capital Investment Costs / OHNS 25,110            55,890            -                            81,000       

SUB TOTAL TOTAL 285,445         738,645          46,410                1,070,500 

INDIRECT COSTS

Corporate Overhead and Legal and Democratic Services 61,290            156,630          9,080                   227,000     

TOTAL COSTS TOTAL 346,735         895,275          55,490                1,297,500 

Cash Limit 64,265-            8,775               55,490                -                    
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 35



 
 
 
 
APPENDIX “B” 
Table of Fees for 2016-2017 
 

Proposed 2016/17 Fee Proposed 2016/17 Fee 

Type
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
New 2,600       1,300     1,100     2,400     2,100       955        945        1,900     

Renewal 2,300       1,050     950        2,000     1,900       825        875        1,700     
Transfer 1,600       980        420        1,400     1,100       640        260        900        
Variation 900          730        170        900        500          410        90          500        
Staff Reg. 40            33          7            40          35            27          8            35          

Proposed 2016/17 Fee Proposed 2016/17 Fee 

Type
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
New 1,335       715        620        1,335     1,200       592        608        1,200     

Renewal 1,000       480        520        1,000     885          390        495        885        
Variation 1,000       480        520        1,000     885          390        495        885        
Transfer 500          350        150        500        370          250        120        370        

Proposed 2016/17 Fee Proposed 2016/17 Fee 

Type
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
Mobile (Ice Cream) 236          128        118        246        190          87          113        200        
Mobile (Fruit & Veg) 315          134        191        325        270          92          188        280        
Football Hot Food 505          213        302        515        455          168        297        465        

Football Memorabelia 100          78          32          110        75            55          30          85          
Schools 40            35          15          50          32            32          10          42          

Short Term Day 60            55          15          70          45            45          10          55          
Short Term Week 80            70          20          90          65            60          15          75          
Short Term Month 120          100        30          130        95            80          25          105        

Variation 100          90          20          110        70            65          15          80          
New Assistants badge 20            30          -            30          15            25          -            25          

Change of details (Minor) 20            30          -            30          15            25          -            25          
Replacement Badge 10            20          -            20          8             15 -            15

Replacement Certificate 10            20          -            20          8             15 -            15
Static Street Trading 19,838     11,005    9,374     20,379    17,656     9,010     9,126     18,136    

Street Trading PAPER ELECTRONIC

PAPER

PAPER

Sex Establishments

SEV's

ELECTRONIC

ELECTRONIC

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 36



 
 
 

Proposed 2016/17 Fee Proposed 2016/17 Fee 

2015/16 Fee PRE POST OTHER TOTAL
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST OTHER TOTAL
Pet Shop New                                                     165 56            12          107        175        148          30          11          107        148        
Pet Shop Ren.                                                     143 56            12          85          153        126          30          11          85          126        

Riding Est. New                                                     216 56            12          158        226        199          30          11          158        199        
Riding Est. Ren. 185 56            12          127        195        168          30          11          127        168        

Animal Bdrs. New 211                                                    56            12          153        221        194          30          11          153        194        
Animal Bdrs. Ren. 189                                                    56            12          131        199        172          30          11          131        172        

DWA's New 190                                                    56            12          132        200        173          30          11          132        173        
DWA's Ren. 166                                                    56            12          108        176        149          30          11          108        149        

Dog Breeders New 160                                                    56            12          102        170        143          30          11          102        143        
Dog Breeders Ren. 158                                                    56            12          100        168        141          30          11          100        141        

Proposed 2016/17 Fee Proposed 2016/17 Fee 

2015/16 Fee PRE POST OTHER TOTAL
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST OTHER TOTAL
New 970                                                    462          108        400        970        890          390        100        400        890        

Renewal 970                                                    462          108        400        970        890          390        100        400        890        

Civil Marriage Premises PAPER ELECTRONIC

PAPERAnimal Health ELECTRONIC

 
 
 

2015/16 Fee PRE POST Other TOTAL
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST Other TOTAL
Skin Piercing / Tattooists 50                                                      45            5            50          35            30          5            35          
Skin Piercing / Tattooists 265                                                    45            5            215        265        245          17          3            225        245        

Scrap Metal Dealers Sites 350                                                    205          145        350        310          170        140        310        
Renewal 300                                                    170          130        300        360          135        125        260        
Variation 75                                                      62            13          75          60            50          10          60          

Scrap Metal Collectors 150                                                    108          42          150        125          85          40          125        
Renewal 100                                                    70            30          100        80            50          30          80          

Pavement Café 95                                                      80            15          95          75            63          12          75          
2nd hand dealers 15                                                      10            5            15          15            15          -            15          

ELECTRONICMISC - PAPER

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 37



Proposed 2016/17 Fee Proposed 2016/17 Fee 

Type
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
Betting New 1,080       696        384        1,080     980          613        367        980        

Betting First Annual Fee 150          102        48          150        105          65          40          105        
Betting Annual Fee 230          150        80          230        180          108        72          180        
Betting Variation 585          429        156        585        485          347        138        485        
Betting Transfer 500          357        143        500        420          285        135        420        

Betting Reinstatement 500          357        143        500        420          285        135        420        
Betting Provisional Statement 1,080       700        380        1,080     980          614        366        980        

Betting App Following Prov Statmnt 715          503        212        715        615          420        195        615        

Type
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
Casino First Annual Fee 950          447        503        950        840          360        480        840        

Casino Annual Fee 1,400       668        732        1,400     1,290       590        700        1,290     
Casino Variation 860          650        210        860        750          550        200        750        
Casino Transfer 780          570        210        780        670          477        193        670        

Casino Reinstatement 780          570        210        780        670          477        193        670        

-            

Type
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
Bingo New 1,150       730        420        1,150     1,050       650        400        1,050     

Bingo First Annual Fee 440          270        170        440        370          210        160        370        
Bingo Annual Fee 610          385        225        610        540          328        212        540        
Bingo Variation 665          485        180        665        565          450        160        610        
Bingo Transfer 585          429        156        585        485          342        143        485        

Bingo Reinstatement 585          429        156        585        485          342        143        485        
Bingo Provisional Statement 1,150       730        420        1,150     1,050       650        400        1,050     

Bingo App Following Prov Statmnt 800          544        256        800        700          460        240        700        
-            

Type
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
Tracks New 1,260       780        480        1,260     1,155       690        465        1,155     

Tracks First Annual Fee 450          250        200        450        345          170        175        345        
Tracks Annual Fee 680          336        344        680        575          260        315        575        
Tracks Variation 755          560        195        755        650          475        175        650        
Tracks Transfer 675          500        175        675        570          410        160        570        

Tracks Reinstatement 675          500        175        675        570          410        160        570        
Tracks Provisional Statement 1,260       775        485        1,260     1,155       690        465        1,155     

Tracks App Following Prov Statmnt 835          571        264        835        730          485        245        730        

Type
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
FEC's New 810          504        306        810        730          440        290        730        

FEC's First Annual Fee 250          165        85          250        185          111        74          185        
FEC's Annual Fee 340          196        144        340        275          145        130        275        
FEC's Variation 500          362        138        500        420          295        125        420        
FEC's Transfer 415          285        130        415        340          225        115        340        

FEC's Reinstatement 415          285        130        415        340          225        115        340        
FEC's Provisional Statement 810          504        306        810        730          439        291        730        

FEC's App Following Prov Statmnt 440          302        138        440        37            245        125        370        
-            

Type
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
AGC's New 1,080       640        440        1,080     980          570        410        980        

AGC's First Annual Fee 290          172        118        290        220          120        100        220        
AGC's Annual Fee 420          220        200        420        350          160        190        350        
AGC's Variation 610          466        144        610        515          380        135        515        
AGC's Transfer 525          375        150        525        430          300        130        430        

AGC's Reinstatement 525          375        150        525        430          300        130        430        
AGC's Provisional Statement 1,080       640        440        1,080     980          570        410        980        

AGC's App Following Prov Statmnt 715          505        210        715        615          420        195        615        

Gambling Act PAPER ELECTRONIC

Gambling Act PAPER

Gambling Act PAPER

ELECTRONIC

ELECTRONIC

Gambling Act PAPER

Gambling Act PAPER

ELECTRONIC

ELECTRONIC

Gambling Act PAPER ELECTRONIC

 Page 38



 

 

 

Type
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
Renewals 153          110        53          163        113          85          38          123        

New 208          153        65          218        168          128        50          178        
Transfer (Misc) 21            31          -            31          15            25          -            25          

-            

Type
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
Renewals 153          110        53          163        113          85          38          123        

New 208          153        65          218        168          128        50          178        
Transfer (Misc) 21            31          -            31          15            25          -            25          

-            

Type
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
New 1 Year 209          169        40          209        N/A 150        28          178        
New 2 Year 269          169        100        269        N/A 150        88          238        
New 3 Year 329          169        160        329        N/A 150        148        298        
Knowledge -              65          10          75          N/A N/A N/A N/A

Renewal 1 Year 141          101        40          141        N/A 82          28          110        
Renewal 2 Year 201          101        100        201        N/A 82          88          170        
Renewal 3 Year 261          101        160        261        N/A 82          148        230        

-            

Type
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
New 1 Year 0-50 563          243        320        563        N/A 203        320        523        
New 1 Year 51+ 670          243        427        670        N/A 203        427        630        
New 2 Year 0-50 763          243        520        763        N/A 203        520        723        
New 2 Year 51+ 1,070       243        827        1,070     N/A 203        827        1,030     
New 3 Year 0-50 963          243        720        963        N/A 203        720        923        
New 3 Year 51+ 1,470       243        1,227     1,470     N/A 203        1,227     1,430     
New 4 Year 0-50 1,163       243        920        1,163     N/A 203        920        1,123     
New 4 Year 51+ 1,870       243        1,627     1,870     N/A 203        1,627     1,830     
New 5 Year 0-50 1,363       243        1,120     1,363     N/A 203        1,120     1,323     
New 5 Year 51+ 2,270       243        2,027     2,270     N/A 203        2,027     2,230     

Renewal 1 Year 0-50 415          205        210        415        N/A 165        210        375        
Renewal 1 Year 51+ 670          243        427        670        N/A 203        427        630        
Renewal 2 Year 0-50 615          205        410        615        N/A 165        410        575        
Renewal 2 Year 51+ 1,070       243        827        1,070     N/A 203        827        1,030     
Renewal 3 Year 0-50 815          205        610        815        N/A 165        610        775        
Renewal 3 Year 51+ 1,470       243        1,227     1,470     N/A 203        1,227     1,430     
Renewal 4 Year 0-50 1,015       205        810        1,015     N/A 165        810        975        
Renewal 4 Year 51+ 1,870       243        1,627     1,870     N/A 203        1,627     1,830     
Renewal 5 Year 0-50 1,215       205        1,010     1,215     N/A 165        1,010     1,175     
Renewal 5 Year 51+ 2,270       243        2,027     2,270     N/A 203        2,027     2,230     

Type
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
2015/16 

Fee PRE POST TOTAL
Replacement Plates 25            25          -            25          20            20          -            20          

Replacement Badges 20            20          -            20          15            15          -            15          

ELECTRONIC

Operators PAPER

MISC - Taxis PAPER

ELECTRONIC

Hackney Carriage Vehicles PAPER

PH / HC Drivers PAPER

ELECTRONIC

ELECTRONIC

Private Hire Vehicles PAPER ELECTRONIC

 Page 39



 

APPENDIX C 
 
 
 
STATUTORY FEES 
 
LICENSING ACT 
 
 

APPLICATION FEE 
 

Premises New Band A £100.00 
Premises New Band B £190.00 
Premises New Band C £315.00 
Premises New Band D £450.00 
Premises New Band E £635.00 
Premises New Band D x 2 £900.00 
Premises New Band E x 3 £1,905.00 
Premises Annual Fee Band A £70.00 
Premises Annual Fee Band B £180.00 
Premises Annual Fee Band C £295.00 
Premises Annual Fee Band D £320.00 
Premises Annual Fee Band E £350.00 
Premises Annual Fee Band D x 2 £640.00 
Premises Annual Fee Band E x 3 £1,050.00 
Premises Provisional Statement £315.00 
Premises Variation Band A £100.00 
Premises Variation Band B £190.00 
Premises Variation Fee Band C £315.00 
Premises Variation Band D £450.00 
Premises Variation Band E £635.00 
Premises Variation Band D x 2 £900.00 
Premises Variation Band E x 3 £1,905.00 
Minor Variation £89.00 
Variation of DPS £23.00 
Premises Transfer £23.00 
TEN's £21.00 
Notification of Freeholder Interest £21.00 
Theft or Loss of Licence £10.50 

Page 40



 

 

 

Change of Address £10.50 
CPC New Band A £100.00 
CPC New Band B £190.00 
CPC New Band C £315.00 
CPC New Band D £450.00 
CPC New Band E £635.00 
CPC New Band D x 2 £900.00 
CPC New Band E x 3 £1,905.00 
CPC Variation Band A £100.00 
CPC Variation Band B £190.00 
CPC Variation Band C £315.00 
CPC Variation Band D £450.00 
CPC Variation Band E £635.00 
CPC Variation Band D x 2 £900.00 
CPC Variation Band E x 3 £1,905.00 
CPC Annual Fee Band A £70.00 
CPC Annual Fee Band B £180.00 
CPC Annual Fee Band C £295.00 
CPC Annual Fee Band D £320.00 
CPC Annual Fee Band E £350.00 
CPC Annual Fee Band D x 2 £640.00 
CPC Annual Fee Band E x 3 £1,050.00 
Theft or Loss of CPC £10.50 
Change of Details CPC £10.50 
Personal Licence Grant £37.00 
Personal Licence Renewal £37.00 
Personal Licence Change of Address £10.50 
Personal Licence Duplicate / Copy £10.50 

 

 

GAMBLING ACT 
 

APPLICATION FEE 
 

Lotteries New £40.00 
Lotteries Renewal £20.00 
Notification of Two Machines £50.00 
LPGMP £150.00 
Club Machine Permit £200.00 
Club Gaming Permit £200.00 
Unlicensed FEC Permit £300.00 
Prize Gaming Permits £300.00 

 

 
 
 
 Page 41



APPENDIX “D” 
 

Safety at Sports Grounds 
Schedule of Fees 

 
PLEASE NOTE All the fees below are only to give an indication of the potential costs based on 
prior experience and knowledge of the work involved. The actual fee will be calculated after 
the completion of the process and the full costs to the Council are then able to be calculated 
accurately. 
 
General Safety Certificate 
 
Application for grant     £5,000 to £15,000  
 
Application for amendment / variation    £  1,000 (small)  

£  3,000 (medium)  
£  5,000 (large) 

 
Application for a replacement    £     100 
 
Application for transfer    £     750 
 
 
Special Safety Certificate 
 
Application for grant £  1,000 to £15,000  

(dependant upon size / type of event) 
 
Application for amendment / variation    £  1,000 (small)  

£  3,000 (medium)  
£  5,000 (Large) 

 
Application for a replacement    £    100   
 
Application for transfer    £    750  
  
 
Regulated Stand Certificate   
 
Application for grant £1,000 to £10,000  

(dependant upon size / type of event) 
 
Application for amendment / variation    £  1,000 (small)  

£  2,000 (medium)  
£  3,000 (Large) 

 
Application for a replacement    £    100   
 
Application for transfer    £    750  

Page 42


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Minutes of Previous Meetings
	23 February
	29 February
	8 March
	22 March
	24 March

	6 Licensing Fees Review (Determination of Fees) - 2016/17 Financial Year

